
SETA Area 67 Grapevine Committee

Meeting Minutes

Thursday, June 20, 2024

Meeting Called to Order

Terry P. called the meeting to order at 7:02 PM, followed by the "Serenity Prayer."

Attendees

Terry P. - SETA Grapevine Alternate Chair
Thaddeus D. - SETA Grapevine Secretary
Michelle B. - Sisters in Sobriety Group GVR
Marcus S. - D40
Roy V. - Wildflower Group, Bryan, Texas

Tradition of the Month

Thaddeus D. read Tradition Six and the two checklist questions.

Secretary's Report

No corrections were suggested for our May meeting minutes. The minutes will be submitted to SETA.

New Business

- District 52 is requesting a Grapevine writing workshop for the fall of 2024.
 - On June 15, the Grapevine Committee celebrated Grapevines' 80th birthday at the Beginners Group 36th Anniversary. Thanks to those who participated!
-

- SETA is asking the Grapevine Committee for a writing workshop at the 2025 Convention.
- There will be a Grapevine display at the upcoming July 13 SETA Assembly. Volunteers are needed!

Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 7:15 PM followed by the *Responsibility Statement*.